MEMORANDUM

To: Employees of the Archdiocese of Denver & the Archdiocese of Denver
Management Corporation

From: Beth Link, EDHR
Date: 11.30.2021
Subject: 2022 Holidays and Holy Days Schedule
Date Day of Observance Holiday / Holy Day Name
1/17/2022 Monday Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
2/21/2022 Monday President’s Day
4/14/2022 Thursday Holy Thursday - Early dismissal at 2:00 P.M.
4/15/2022 Friday Good Friday
5/30/2022 Monday Memorial Day
7/04/2022 Monday Independence Day
9/05/2022 Monday Labor Day
11/1/2022 Tuesday All Saints Day
11/24/2022 Thursday Thanksgiving Day
11/25/2022 Friday Day After Thanksgiving
12/8/2022 Thursday Feast of the Immaculate Conception
121//213//225)2232 i F;;i?/éﬁssi:;?::;j)o Week of Christmas through to New Year’s Day of 2023

*Please have adequate staffing to cover the time leading up to and the days following the holiday
Observance. Please limit the number of people who make take time off prior to the observed holiday.

Managers should make every effort to ensure that parishes are able to contact their department for
any emergent issues.



